

**MINUTES OF A MEETING OF
SCOTTON PARISH COUNCIL
HELD ON TUESDAY 6TH DECEMBER 2011
IN THE VILLAGE HALL, SCOTTON AT 6.00PM**

DRAFT – MAY BE SUBJECT TO AMENDMENT

- 1 PRESENT: CLLR MRS B HILL (CHAIR); CLLR M CLARKE (VICE CHAIR);
CLLR M LANGFORD; CLLR D BETT; CLLR A MCCAGUE
CLLR J MCCAGUE
- 2 APOLOGIES: CLLR MRS L WETHERALL:
- 3 ADJOURNMENT PERIOD - NO ISSUES RAISED
- 4 DECLARATION OF INTEREST - NONE
- 5 MINUTES – NOVEMBER 2011
The minutes were signed and agreed:
Proposed: Cllr A McCague; Seconded: Cllr M Langford; Unanimous
- 6 PLANNING
 - 6.1 127800 – 43 CRAPPLE LANE
To be noted this planning was granted
 - 6.2 RENEWABLE ENERGY DEVELOPMENT PLAN – NORTH LINCS
This plan has now been adopted
 - 6.3 PLANNING NOTIFICATIONS
WLDC will notify clerk of new applications every Monday
- 7 MATTERS TO BE DISCUSSED
 - 7.1 QUEEN'S JUBILEE
Jubilee Committee had raised £640 which is to be paid into Parish Council account. Council are to ask for release of £500 from Councillor Initiative to pay for the deposit on the marquee.
 - 7.2 COUNCILLOR INITIATIVE – grants approved
Council are to ask for release of £500 from Councillor Initiative to pay for the deposit on the marquee.
 - 7.3 BULBS
Three councillors are to plant the bulbs donated by Silica Lodge.
 - 7.4 WATER MAIN REPLACEMENT – HIGH STREET
To be noted this scheme will begin in April.
 - 7.5 NPOWER – MPAN INVENTORY RETURNED WITH NO CHANGE
- 8 HIGHWAYS AND FOOTPATHS
 - 8.1 UPDATE ON POTHOLES
A pothole on Church Lane is to be reported.
Cllr A McCague was called away and left the meeting at 6.42pm

**MINUTES OF A MEETING OF
SCOTTON PARISH COUNCIL
HELD ON TUESDAY 6TH DECEMBER 2011
IN THE VILLAGE HALL, SCOTTON AT 6.00PM**

DRAFT – MAY BE SUBJECT TO AMENDMENT

- 8.2 WINTER WEATHER MEETING
A grant of £250 has been received from WLDC. Council are to order 63 bags of white rock salt and 6 snow shovels. These will be kept at councillors homes and be available to any resident.
- 9 FINANCE
- 9.1 INCOME & EXPENDITURE - IN HAND AS AT 06/12/11 - £10050.69
- 9.2 CASH OF £640 RECEIVED FROM JUBILEE COMMITTEE
- 9.3 SNOW GRANT RECEIVED – £250
- 9.4 ESTIMATED PRECEPT APPLIED FOR - £3200
- 10 COMMITTEE AND OTHER BUSINESS
- 10.1 VILLAGE HALL REPORT – GIVEN BY CLLR M CLARKE
A timer for the outside light is going to be sourced. The hall has been decorated beautifully for Christmas.
- 10.2 JUBILEE COMMITTEE
The committee has lots of fund raising activities planned.
The minutes from Jubilee Committee are available to read on the noticeboard.
- 11 MEETING CLOSED – 7.00PM
- 12 DATE OF NEXT MEETING – TUESDAY 3 JANUARY 2012 IN THE VILLAGE HALL AT 6PM